MAIL SERVICES (VISTA)
Corporation for National and Community Service

Solicitation # OM-CNCS-08-BL0819

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS:

Question 1.  Are all items to be printed on 8.5”x11” standard size paper (via a laser printer)?
Answer.  Yes, All items are to be printed on 8.5” x 11” standard size paper (via a laser jet printer).
Question 2.  What weight paper is to be used?  Does NCS have a preference?

Answer.  The Corporation is requesting the contractor to utilize 20lb standard white paper.  
Question 3.  Will NCS provide paper with the NCS logo on it or will the Contractor be responsible for creating the stationery with the NCS logo?

Answer.  The Corporation will send the Contractor an initial template with the CNCS Logo, therefore the contractor will not be required to create stationary with the CNCS logo.  All print will be black and white.
Question 4.  Is any duplex (double sided) printing required?

Answer.  No, duplex (double sided) printing is required for these services.
Question 5.  Will the files that are sent to the Contractor be “ready to print” PDFs or will the Contractor receive “form” files (i.e. templates) that are to be merged with recipient demographic and delivery data that is received in a separate file?

Answer.  Most of the files that are sent are .PDF; however some files will be sent via  .OUT.  The .OUT extension is an outfile which may be opened by various software programs.
Question 6.  If “ready to print” files are to be posted to the Contractor’s FTP site, will these files be formatted to accommodate mailing in a #10 window envelope?

Answer.  Yes, the files will be ready to print and will be formatted to accommodate mailing in a #10 window envelope.  These envelopes will be supplied by the Corporation.
Question 7.  Will NCS provide envelopes for use in the mailing?  

Answer.  Yes, The Corporation will provide security envelopes, however for 1099 and W-2 mailings, the contractor will purchase and shall be reimbursed by CNCS for cost incurred.
Question 8.  If envelopes are not provided to the Contractor by NCS, does NCS have a preference with regards to the type of envelopes that are used (window vs. non window)?

Answer.  Not Applicable, please see Question/Answer 7.
Question  9.  May the inserts be tri-folded to accommodate insertion into a # 10 envelope (window or non window)? 

Answer.  Yes, the inserts may be tri-folded to accommodate insertion into a #10 envelope.
Question 10.  What is the desired turn around times for the mail pieces?
Answer.  The desired turn around times for the mail pieces is 5 working days.
Question 11.  How many copies of the proposal response do you wish to receive? 

Answer.  The Corporation for National & Community Services is requiring that you submit only copy of the proposal.  This is for electronic and Overnight Carrier submissions.
Question 12.  What was the total amount spent on 1st class postage costs last year for this effort?  

Answer.  The total amount spent on 1st class postage costs last year varied due to postal increases during the period of performance, therefore the Corporation cannot give a definitive answer to the question posed. 
Question 13.  Will their be provisions to allow for regular increases in postage costs as dictated by the USPS during the life of the contract?

Answer.  Yes their will be provisions to allow for regular increases in postage costs as dictated by the USPS during the life of the contract.  
Question 14.  Does NCS desire that eligible mailings be presorted?

Answer.  No, the Corporation has not listed that eligible mailings be presorted, therefore sorting not required.
Question 15.  Will any of the mailings exceed 65,000 records?

Answer.  Based upon historical data mailings for this requirement should not exceed 65,000 pieces.
Question 16.  How often are the data files for each of the lots (CLIN 0001, CLIN 0002, CLIN 0003, CLIN 0004, and CLIN 0005) provided to the contractor for fulfillment (ie:  what is the frequency – weekly, monthly, annually, or ad-hoc) of these mailings?

Answer.  During the each year of the contract Base Year, and each option the data files will be sent on a weekly basis except for special postings.
**Please note that Each CLIN represents a specific Period of Performance.  CLIN 0001 is for the Base Year and will cover one year worth of service.  CLINs 0002 – 0005 represents each Option Year (Option year 1-4), 
The current CLIN structure has been revised to account for reimbursements.
Question 17.  Is any of the printing in color, or is all printing in black and white?

Answer.  No, none of the printing is in color.  All printing shall be in black and white.
Question 18.  Are the documents produced so that the mailing addresses can show through a window envelope?

Answer.  Yes, the documents are produced so that the mailing addresses can show through a window envelope.
Question 19.  If yes to Question 18, can we supply double-window 6x9 envelopes which will allow both the return address and mailing address to show?

Answer.  Yes, the contractor can supply double-window 6x9 envelopes for W-2’s and 1099’s which will allow both the return address and mailing address to show, this envelop cannot be utilized for weekly mailings.
Question 20.  Can the documents be printed in duplex mode (ie: both sides of the paper) or only simplex?

Answer.  No, the document cannot be printed in duplex mode.  The Corporation is requiring only simplex (single-sided printing).
Question 21.  Do we have latitude with the design of the final documents so that they are most efficient for processing as well as aesthetically pleasing and easy to read, or do they come in a fixed format that we must maintain as is?

Answer.  The Corporation will not grant contractor’s latitude with the design of the final documents so that they are most efficient for process as well as aesthetically pleasing and easy to read.  The contract is largely determined by legal requirement. There is little room for deviation.
Question 22.  Do you have samples of the documents which we could see?

Answer.  Yes, the Corporation does have samples of the documents which a contractor can see.  The samples will be posted via amendment to the combined solicitation in Federal Business Opportunities (FBO).  
Question 23.  Would it be possible to post a sample data file for review by the bidders? 

Answer.  Yes, it is possible to post a sample data file for review by the bidders, however delete personal information shall be redacted.  
Question 24.  Please advise me on preferred location for contractor?

Answer.  All work shall be performed at the contractor’s facility, this is the preferred location.
Question 25.  Will the Corporation provide the media to duplicate the printing for each insert, since the Corp. is only supplying some of the envelopes are there special envelops for mailing ex.(windows)?
Answer.  See Answer to Question 7. 
Question 26.  How much time from arrival of data to contractor to required mailing date is given to prepare and mail the 1099’s & W-2’s since these are time sensitive mailings?

Answer.  The Corporation shall give the contractor 7 to 10 calendar days for mailings of 1099’s and W-2’s since these are time sensitive mailings.
Question 27.  Will the projected counts ever decrease from the counts proposed?

Answer.  The projected counts are a fair estimate and could possibly decrease over time.
Question 28.  Is there a possibility that the mailings will change to electronic data, thus ending the US Postal need for delivery of the documents?

Answer.  There is a possibility that the mailings will decrease and this requirement will be analyzed from year to year to determine if this requirement still exist.  
Question 29.  Do any of the documents require variable data printing besides the 1099’s & W-2’s?

Answer.  No, other documents besides 1099’s and W-2’s will require variable data printing.
Question 30.  Does postage need to be included in the proposal from the contractor or is that handled separately?

Answer.  The postage does not need to be included in the proposal from the contractor as postage cost will be reimbursed to the contractor (The contractor shall invoice for the postage cost that has been incurred).
Question 31.  Who is the current contractor?

Answer.  The current contractor is Omnet, Inc.  21 N. Central Avenue, Staunton, VA
Question 32.  (Questions specific to items to be printed)

Will letters be standard letters that are just reproduced or is there inserting of customized/variable data that would be imported through a mail merge/data merge process. If merge, will the data files be merge ready or will there be formatting required?

Answer.  Yes, letters will be standard letters that are just reproduced.  Yes,  there is inserting of customized/variable data that would be imported through a mail/merge/data merge process.  Yes,  data files will be merge ready, however extra pages will have to be collated.
Question 33.  Will any of the documents need to have a portion that is perforated for stub removal?

Answer.  No, none of the documents need to have a portion that is perforated for stub removal.
Question 34.  Based on the volumes for each document listed, can we assume that the total divided by 12 months is a fair estimate of monthly production or are there more seasonal peaks and valleys in the production runs?
Answer.  No, based on the volumes for each document listed, you cannot assume that the total divided by 12 months is a fair estimate of monthly production.  Presently, the volumes for each document list are decreasing.  There are however seasonal peaks.  Historically the seasonal peaks were January when W2s and 1099s are mailed and August and December at the beginning of semester and payment periods.
Question 35.  Is an ftp site required for file transfer?

Answer. Yes, an FTP (File Transfer Protocol) site is required for file transfer.
Question 36.  What information can be given about the “Special mailings” (i.e., number of pages, volume sent, data merge, etc.) and how often are these run. 

Answer.  Special mailings are variable on demand.  Extra pages are priced separately.
Question 37.  Is there any priority or preference given to small business or service disable vet owned companies in this solicitation?
Answer.  No, this requirement is unrestricted (full and open), therefore no priority will be given to a small business or service disabled veteran owned business.
Question 38.  Does the contractor need to be GSA certified to bid on this job?

Answer.  No, this requirement is being advertised via open market, therefore the Corporation for National & Community service is requesting open market rates and the contractor does not need to be GSA certified to bid on this job.
Question 39.  Are you looking for pricing per each of the 6 mailing groups (i.e. Awards, Payments, etc) or for all of the mailings as a whole?

Answer.  The Corporation for National & Community Service is requesting pricing for all of the mailing as a whole.  Please see the revised Line Item Structure.
